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Online Companion: Health, Safety, and Nutrition for the Young Child, 7E
Helpful Web Links 
Unit 1: Health, Safety, and Nutrition: An Introduction

Chapter 1: Interrelationship of Health, Safety, and Nutrition 
Canadian Institute of Child Health (CICH)
http://www.cich.ca

For over 20 years, the Canadian Institute of Child Health has acted as a dedicated voice for children, improving their health and well-being.

Canadian Pediatric Society
http://www.cps.ca
The Canadian Pediatric Society is a national advocacy association that promotes quality health care for children and youth.

Children's Defense Fund
http://www.childrensdefense.org
The mission of the Children's Defense Fund is to “Leave No Child Behind® and to ensure every child a Healthy Start, a Head Start, a Fair Start, a Safe Start, and a Moral Start in life and successful passage to adulthood with the help of caring families and communities.”
Healthy People 2010
http://www.healthypeople.gov
Healthy People is a national health promotion and disease prevention initiative that brings together national, state, and local government agencies; nonprofit, voluntary, and professional organizations; businesses; communities; and individuals to improve the health of all Americans, eliminate disparities in health, and improve years and quality of healthy life.

National Center for Health Statistics
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs
NCHS is the federal government's principal vital and health statistics agency. Since 1960, when the National Office of Vital Statistics and the National Health Survey merged to form NCHS, the agency has provided a wide variety of data with which to monitor the nation's health.

National Resource Center for Health and Safety in Child Care and Early Education
http://nrc.uchsc.edu
The NRC's primary mission is to promote health and safety in out-of-home child care settings throughout the nation. The document, Caring for Our Children: National Health and Safety Performance Standards: Guidelines for Out-of-Home Child Care is available on the NRC site. 
Office of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion
http://odphp.osophs.dhhs.gov
Since 1979, the Office of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion (ODPHP) has provided leadership in stimulating, coordinating, and unifying national disease prevention and health promotion strategies among federal, state, and local agencies and major private and voluntary organizations. ODPHP is located within the Office of Public Health and Science, Office of the Secretary, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS).

Areas of Special Interest: School-Aged/After-School 

http://www.afterschool.gov

This site includes information on topics ranging from how to set up and evaluate an after-school program and recruit volunteers (including children with special needs), to activity plans and resource links on children’s health, safety, and nutrition issues. 
No Child Left Behind 





http://www.ed.gov/nclb/landing.jhtml
Click on the A-Z index and scroll down to links on safe schools and teacher quality. Access a variety of teacher resources (learning activities and lesson plans) by clicking on “Teachers” on the main page.  
U. S. Department of Education 




http://www.ed.gov

This site offers areas of special interest for students, parents, teachers, and administrators. Click on the links located on the main page for Grants and Contracts (for funding information) and Research and Statistics.
Teachers College, Columbia University

http://www.tc.edu/news/publication.htm

Find the latest information on topics such as understanding multiculturalism, bullying, nutrition, and children’s health by clicking on links to the Inside and TC Today newsletters.
Unit 2: Children’s Health: Maximizing the Child’s Potential
Chapter 2: Promoting a Healthy Lifestyle
Council for Exceptional Children
http://www.cec.sped.org
The Council for Exceptional Children (CEC) is the largest international professional organization dedicated to advocating and improving educational outcomes for persons with exceptionalities, disabilities, and/or giftedness. Learn about IDEA and its implications for schools. Be sure to research the Teaching and Learning Center.
Mental Health America
http://www.nmha.org

Search this site by audience (age), issue, or disorder. Find information about medication, child care issues, and local support services. 
National Center for Children in Poverty 

http://www.nccp.org

This national center is affiliated with Columbia University. You will find databases, fact sheets, information about community programs, and suggestions for improving the lives of families and children who live in poverty. You can also access the respected research journal, Child Care and Early Education Research Connections for free. 
Sesame Workshop

http://www.sesameworkshop.org

Explore the Parents and Caregivers section for resource information on reading, cognitive development, and helping children to handle difficult experiences. Using the site map, investigate the sections on All Ages, All Stages and the Whole Child.

Vanderbilt University



http://www.vanderbilt.edu/csefel/modules/module1/handout4.pdf

Teachers will find the inventory and recommended practices for building children’s social-emotional competence very helpful. 
Areas of Special Interest: School-Aged/After-School 
Center for Effective Collaboration and Practice

http://cecp.air.org/cultural/default.htm

This site provides excellent information on cultural competence, and addresses many other areas of special interest for teachers.
Dental Health Foundation

http://www.dentalhealthfoundation.org
Click on Children (under Topics) and scroll down to the bottom of the page for a link to children’s oral health resource materials. 
New York University, Child Study Center

http://www.aboutourkids.org

You will find excellent resources, articles, and programs that address children with special needs, children’s mental health, bullying, and building resilience and emotional competence on this site. 
Public Health Agency of Canada

http://www.phac-aspc.gc.ca/dca-dea/main_e.html

This site addresses the unique needs of children ages seven through adolescence, as well as the characteristics and needs of school-aged children.
The Prevention Research Center

http://www.prevention.psu.edu
This Penn State University Web site offers excellent information about promoting children’s emotional competence (Tuning in to Kids) and preventing mental health problems in school-aged children. 
Chapter 3: Health Appraisals
Canada Health Portal

http://chp-pcs.gc.ca/index_jsp
This trusted site addresses many topics relative to children—from diseases to violence.
Early Head Start National Resource Center
http://www.ehsnrc.org
The Early Head Start National Resource Center (EHS NRC) provides training and technical assistance to the Early Head Start program – which supports the healthy development of infants, toddlers, their families, and pregnant women.

Head Start Bureau
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/hsb
Head Start is a child development program that has served low-income children and their families since 1965. The Head Start Bureau maintains this Web site as a resource for Head Start service providers, parents, volunteers, community organizations, and others who share an interest in helping children look forward to a brighter future.

Tufts University Child & Family Webguide

http://www.cfw.tufts.edu

This site provides outstanding information on parenting, mental health, child development, education and recreation. 
ZERO TO THREE: National Center for Infants, Toddlers, and Families
http://www.zerotothree.org
ZERO TO THREE is the nation's leading resource on the first three years of life. It is a national nonprofit, charitable organization whose mission is to strengthen and support families, practitioners, and communities to promote the healthy development of babies and toddlers.

Areas of Special Interest: School-Aged/After-School 
BAM! Body and Mind

http://www.bam.gov

Although this site is designed for school-aged children, adults will also enjoy it. The Diseases link covers topics ranging from immunizations to disease prevention.
Healthy Schools, Health Youth

http://www.cdc.gov/HealthyYouth/index.htm
This site provides health-related information specific to school-aged children and the National Standards for Health Education. 
Keep Kids Healthy

http://www.keepkidshealth.com
Visit the School Age Health Center. This site also provides extensive links to resources on child development, safety concerns, parenting issues, and health conditions. 
Your Gross and Cool Body

http://yucky.discovery.com/body
School-aged children will love this site! Topics of personal interest are presented in a fun manner.
Chapter 4: Health Assessment Tools 
American Speech-Language-Hearing Association
http://www.asha.org
The mission of the American Speech-Language-Hearing Association is to promote the interests of and provide the highest quality services for professionals in audiology, speech-language pathology, and speech and hearing science, and to advocate for people with communication disabilities. 

KidSource – Middle Ear Fluid in Young Children
http://www.kidsource.com/kidsource/content/MEF.html
This site provides a parenting guide for causes and treatments of middle ear fluid otitis media with effusion.

National Eye Institute
http://www.nei.nih.gov
A component of the federal government's National Institutes of Health, the National Eye Institute (NEI) supports more than 80 percent of the vision research conducted in the United States at approximately 250 medical centers, hospitals, universities, and other institutions.

Optometrists Network Vision Checklists
http://www.children-special-needs.org/parent.html
These checklists and resources help parents and teachers detect a possible visual problem in a child.

Prevent Blindness America
http://www.preventblindness.org
Prevent Blindness America is the nation's leading volunteer eye health and safety organization dedicated to fighting blindness and saving sight. 

Areas of Special Interest: School-Aged/After-School 
Health on the Net Foundation

http://www.hon.ch

This Swiss foundation is dedicated to improving public access to reliable health information on the Internet through its links to organizations, newsletters, and articles. 
Canadian Association of Optometrists

http://www.opto.ca/en/public/04_eye_info/04_03_child_vision.asp

Be sure to click on the Teachers Corner and Parents Corner for additional clues to identifying children’s vision problems.
National Institute on Deafness and Other Communication Disorders

http://www.nidcd.nih.gov/health/education/
This site provides a variety of student and teacher activities about hearing and noise-induced hearing loss. 
National Institutes of Health

http://health.nih.gov

Search on “school-age children and hearing disorders” to access information on hearing safety, cochlear implants, sign language, and many additional topics; much information is offered in Spanish.  
Chapter 5: Conditions Affecting Children's Health 
American Diabetes Association
http://www.diabetes.org
The American Diabetes Association is the nation's leading nonprofit health organization providing diabetes research, information, and advocacy. Founded in 1940, the organization conducts programs in all 50 states and the District of Columbia, reaching more than 800 communities.

American Lung Association
http://www.lungusa.org
The American Lung Association (ALA) is the oldest voluntary health organization in the United States, with a national office and constituent and affiliate associations around the country. Founded in 1904 to fight tuberculosis, ALA today fights lung disease in all its forms, with special emphasis on asthma, tobacco control, and environmental health.

Canadian Pediatric Society
http://www.cps.ca
The Canadian Pediatric Society is a national advocacy association that promotes quality health care for children and youth.

CDC: Diabetes and Public Health Resource
http://www.cdc.gov/diabetes
The Division of Diabetes Translation is part of the National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). The division translates scientific research findings into health promotion, disease prevention, and treatment strategies.
Children with Diabetes
http://www.childrenwithdiabetes.com
This Web site’s mission is to promote understanding regarding the care and treatment of diabetes, especially in children; to increase awareness of the need for unrestricted diabetes care for children at school and daycare; to support families living with diabetes; and to promote understanding of research into a cure. 

Indian Health Service
http://www.ihs.gov
The Indian Health Service (IHS), an agency within the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, is responsible for providing federal health services to American Indians and Alaska Natives.
KidsHealth (Nemours Center for Children's Health Media)
http://www.kidshealth.org
The Nemours Foundation is a nonprofit organization devoted to children’s health and is the largest physician practice delivering subspecialty pediatric care in the United States.

National Diabetes Information Clearinghouse
http://diabetes.niddk.nih.gov
The National Diabetes Information Clearinghouse (NDIC) is an information dissemination service of the National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases (NIDDK). NIDDK is part of the National Institutes of Health (NIH), one of eight health agencies of the Public Health Service, which is part of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. 

Areas of Special Interest: School-Aged/After-School 
Learn to Be Healthy

http://www.learntobehealthy.org

This online health science learning site helps educators and parents communicate important health concepts to students. It includes comprehensive lesson plans, interactive games and activities, Webquests, and more.

Medline Plus

http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/childrenshealth.html

This site offers access to medical journal articles, and information about drugs, an illustrated medical encyclopedia, interactive patient tutorials, and the latest health news.
Teachers College, Columbia University

http://www.tc.edu/news/publication.htm

Find the latest information on topics, ranging from understanding multiculturalism, bullying, nutrition, and children’s health.
U. S. Department of Education 




http://www.ed.gov

This site offers areas of special interest for students, parents, teachers and administrators. Click on the links for Grants and Contracts (for funding information) and Research and Statistics.
Chapter 6: The Infectious Process and Environmental Control 
American Public Health Association
http://www.apha.org
The American Public Health Association (APHA) is the oldest and largest organization of public health professionals in the world, representing more than 50,000 members from over 50 occupations of public health. The Association and its members have been influencing policies and setting priorities in public health since 1872. 

Canadian Pediatric Society
http://www.cps.ca
The Canadian Pediatric Society is a national advocacy association that promotes quality health care for children and youth.

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
http://www.cdc.gov/germstopper
Learn about communicable illness and how to stop the spread of germs at home, school, and in the workplace. Downloadable posters are also available.
Children's Defense Fund
http://www.childrensdefense.org
The mission of the Children's Defense Fund is to “Leave No Child Behind® and to ensure every child a Healthy Start, a Head Start, a Fair Start, a Safe Start, and a Moral Start in life and successful passage to adulthood with the help of caring families and communities.”
Maternal and Child Health Bureau
http://www.mchb.hrsa.gov
Charged with promoting and improving the health of our nation's mothers and children, the Maternal and Child Health Bureau (MCHB) draws upon nearly a century of commitment and experience. Find new reports on childhood obesity, bullying, and increasing children’s physical activity.

National Center for Health Statistics
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs
NCHS is the federal government's principal vital and health statistics agency. Since 1960, when the National Office of Vital Statistics and the National Health Survey merged to form NCHS, the agency has provided a wide variety of data with which to monitor the nation's health.
National Foundation for Infectious Diseases
http://www.nfid.org
The mission of the National Foundation for Infectious Diseases (NFID) is to support research that will lead to a better understanding of the causes, cures, and prevention of infectious diseases; encourage and sponsor public and professional education programs; and aid in the prevention of infectious diseases.

National Institutes of Health
http://www.nih.gov
NIH’s mission is to uncover new knowledge that will lead to better health for everyone. NIH works toward that mission by: conducting research in its own laboratories; supporting the research of non-federal scientists in universities, medical schools, hospitals, and research institutions throughout the country and abroad; helping in the training of research investigators; and fostering communication of medical information.

Areas of Special Interest: School-Aged/After-School 
Health, Mental Health, and Safety Guidelines for Schools

http://www.nationalguidelines.org

This site provides access to the full document, Health, Mental Health and Safety Guidelines for Schools which includes information on a wide range of school-related concerns and policy recommendations.

Morbidity and Mortality Weekly

http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr
This weekly publication offers information on infectious illnesses and other conditions of interest to schools and public health.
National Immunization Program (CDC)

http://www.cdc.gov/vaccines
Find the latest information on new developments in vaccines and immunizations, immunization schedules, and recommendations.
National Network for Child Care

http://www.nncc.org/Choose.Quality.Care/parents.sac.html

This site offers information about what programs for school-aged children should look like—what services they provide, and how to recognize quality. 
The Center for Health and Health Care in Schools

http://www.healthinschools.org/home.asp

The objective of this center is the promotion of children’s healthy development and healthy school environments. 
Chapter 7: Communicable and Acute Illness: Identification and Management 
CDC: Health Topics A to Z
http://www.cdc.gov/health/diseases.htm
The CDC A-Z Index is a navigational and informational tool that makes the CDC.gov Web site easier to use. New health topics and disease information are added on an ongoing basis. 
Clearinghouse on Early Education and Parenting
http://ceep.crc.uiuc.edu

Here you will be able to access an extensive collection of publications and information about parenting and young children. Books and journal articles from the former ERIC/EECE Clearinghouse on Elementary and Early Childhood Education are now archived on this site. 

KidSource
http://www.kidsource.com
This site has been created by a group of parents who want to make a positive and lasting difference in the lives of families and children. Its goal is to provide knowledge and advice to help people better raise and educate their children. 

National Institutes of Health
http://www.nih.gov
The NIH’s mission is to uncover new knowledge that will lead to better health for everyone. NIH works toward that mission by: conducting research in its own laboratories; supporting the research of non-federal scientists in universities, medical schools, hospitals, and research institutions throughout the country and abroad; helping in the training of research investigators; and fostering communication of medical information.

Your Child's Health
http://www.yourchildshealth.com
This online children's health magazine from the Children's Medical Center of Dallas features sections on family life, nutrition, safety, and health.

Areas of Special Interest: School-Aged/After-School 
Health Canada

http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/dc-ma/index_e.html

Visit this site for a comprehensive listing of infectious diseases and conditions.
Kansas Department of Health and Environment 

http://www.kdheks.gov/wash_em/education.html

Here you will find a teaching module, lesson plans, and an evaluation tool to measure the effectiveness of handwashing learning activities.
Mayo Clinic

http://www.mayoclinic.com/health/childrens-conditions/CC00059
Find out which five infectious conditions cause children to be absent from school most often. Watch the slide show, “Choosing a Thermometer,” and read about taking children’s temperature. 
National School Boards Association

http://www.nsba.org/schoolhealth
This site has links to many health issues of importance to teachers and policy makers.
Unit 3: Safety and the Young Child

Chapter 8: Creating Quality Environments
Child & Family Canada
http://www.cfc-efc.ca
Fifty-two Canadian non-profit organizations have come together under the banner of Child & Family Canada to provide quality, credible resources on children and families on an easy-to-navigate Web site. The managing partner of the consortium is the Canadian Child Care Federation. 

National Association for Family Child Care
http://www.nafcc.org
The focus of NAFCC is to provide technical assistance to family child care associations. This assistance is provided through developing leadership and professionalism, addressing issues of diversity, and by promoting quality and professionalism through NAFCC's Family Child Care Accreditation.

National Association for the Education of Young Children
http://www.naeyc.org
The National Association for the Education of Young Children (NAEYC) exists for the purpose of leading and consolidating the efforts of individuals and groups working to achieve healthy development and constructive education for all young children.

National Network for Child Care
http://www.nncc.org
NNCC unites the expertise of many of the nation's leading universities through the outreach system of Cooperative Extension. Its goal is to share knowledge about children and child care from the vast resources of the landgrant universities with parents, professionals, probationers, and the general public. The NNCC networks with committed individuals around the country to gather practical information and resources that will be useful for those who work with children.

National Program for Playground Safety
http://www.uni.edu/playground
Each year, over 200,000 children are injured on America's playgrounds. That's one every 2 1/2 minutes. To address the growing concern for playground safety, the National Program for Playground Safety (NPPS) was established in 1995 through a grant from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Located at the University of Northern Iowa, NPPS serves as a public resource for the latest information on playground safety and injury prevention. 

Areas of Special Interest: School-Aged/After-School 
Communities in Schools

http://www.cisnet.org/working_together/after-school.asp
Quality is a primary focus of this site. It provides excellent resources, including information on starting up programs, a toolkit for designing quality after-school programs, and a quality features checklist. 
Health, Mental Health, and Safety Guidelines for Schools

http://www.nationalguidelines.org/guideline.cfm?guideNum=7-01
Read about the importance of creating a healthy educational environment for children.
National Center for Educational Statistics

http://nces.ed.gov/pubs2001/2001072_4.pdf
The Quality of Elementary and Secondary School Environments is a chapter produced by the National Center on Educational Statistics. It discusses features commonly associated with a quality classroom and their effect on students. 
National AfterSchool Alliance

http://www.naaweb.org

This site provides guidelines for achieving quality in after-school programs and information about accreditation. 
Chapter 9: Safety Management 

National Fire Protection Association
http://www.nfpa.org
This is an excellent site for teachers, families, and community programs. Teachers will find lesson plans designed to reinforce basic safety skills, including motor vehicle safety, burn prevention, fall prevention, bike safety, water safety, and poison prevention. Extensive materials and resources are also available for implementing classroom activities as well as establishing a community safety initiative. Families will also find valuable information on this site. 

Canadian Institute of Child Health (CICH)
http://www.cich.ca
For over 20 years, the Canadian Institute of Child Health has acted as a dedicated voice for children, improving their health and well-being.

Child Care Law Center
http://www.childcarelaw.org
The Child Care Law Center (CCLC) is a national nonprofit legal services organization founded in 1978. CCLC's primary objective is to use legal tools to foster the development of high quality, affordable child care—for every child, family, and community. CCLC works to expand child care options, particularly for low income families, and to ensure that children are safe and nurtured in care outside the home. CCLC is the only organization in the country that focuses exclusively on the complex legal issues surrounding the establishment and provision of child care.

National Center for Injury Prevention and Control
http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc
A part of the CDC, the National Center for Injury Prevention and Control (NCIPC) works to reduce morbidity, disability, mortality, and costs associated with injuries.

National Program for Playground Safety
http://www.uni.edu/playground
Each year, over 200,000 children are injured on America's playgrounds. That's one every 2 1/2 minutes. To address the growing concern for playground safety, the National Program for Playground Safety (NPPS) was established in 1995 through a grant from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Located at the University of Northern Iowa, NPPS serves as a public resource for the latest information on playground safety and injury prevention. 

Safety Link 
http://www.safetylink.com
An online newsletter from the International Product Safety News that is devoted to electrical product safety compliance.

U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission
http://www.cpsc.gov
CPSC, an independent federal regulatory agency, helps keep American families safe by reducing the risk of injury or death from consumer products.

Areas of Special Interest: School-Aged/After-School 
Emergency Response and Crisis Management TA Center

http://www.ercm.org
This site provides comprehensive information for planning and managing schools’ readiness and response to a range of emergency situations. 
Office of Safe and Drug Free Schools

http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/osdfs/index.html

Click on the School Safety – Teachers tab under Related Topics on the main page for links to numerous resource sites.
U.S. Department of Education: Emergency Planning

http://www.ed.gov/admins/lead/safety/emergencyplan/index.html
This site provides useful information for emergency planning.
U. S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 

http://yosemite.epa.gov/ochp/ochpweb.nsf/content/hsepubs.htm
This site contains links to multiple publications on creating healthy school environments. 

Chapter 10: Management of Injuries and Acute Illness 

Bicylcle Helmet Institute
http://www.helmets.org
This site offers over 1200 pages of excellent resource information, including lesson plans, a video list, laws, statistics and guidelines for organizing a community helmet promotion campaign.
Children's Safety Network
http://www.csn.org
The Children's Safety Network (CSN) National Injury and Violence Prevention Resource Center provides resources and technical assistance to maternal and child health agencies and other organizations seeking to reduce unintentional injuries and violence to children and adolescents.

Health Canada 
http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca
Health Canada is the federal department responsible for helping the people of Canada maintain and improve their health. 

National SAFE KIDS Campaign
http://www.safekids.org
The National SAFE KIDS Campaign’s mission is to prevent the number one killer of children—unintentional injury. By working at a national level through grassroots coalitions, the Campaign educates adults and children, provides safety devices to families in need, and passes and strengthens laws to empower families and communities to protect children ages 14 and under.

National Safety Council
http://www.nsc.org
The mission of the National Safety Council is to educate and influence society to adopt safety, health, and environmental policies, practices and procedures that prevent and mitigate human suffering, and economic losses arising from preventable causes. 

Areas of Special Interest: School-Aged/After-School 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)

http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc/duip/duip.htm
Visit this site to learn about unintentional injury and preventive strategies. Topics range from passenger and playground to fireworks safety.
Children’s Hospital of Pittsburg

http://www.chp.edu/besafe
Among other topics, this site offers a reference section on common childhood injuries.
Pedestrian and Bicycle Information Center

http://www.pedbikeinfo.org
This site offers interesting information on bike and walking (to school) safety.
Injury Free Coalition for Kids

http://www.injuryfree.org
This Web site provides information on how to become an injury-free coalition for kids site.

Chapter 11: Maltreatment of Children: Abuse and Neglect

American Professional Society on Abuse of Children
http://www.apsac.org
APSAC addresses all facets of the professional response to child maltreatment: prevention, assessment, intervention, and treatment. Its members and board of directors represent all of the major disciplines responding to child abuse and neglect, including mental health, law, medicine, child protective services, and law enforcement. Its publications and training cover all aspects of child maltreatment, including emotional neglect and other forms of neglect, psychological maltreatment, and physical and sexual abuse. 

Child Abuse Prevention Center 
http://www.excap.org
This site is the home of the national information, support, and referral service on shaken baby syndrome. 
Child Welfare Information Gateway 

http://www.childwelfare.gov/aboutus.cfm
The Clearinghouse is a service of the Children’s Bureau, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. It expands the role of the former National Clearinghouse on Child Abuse and Neglect to include adoption and children’s safety and welfare.

Child Welfare League of America
http://www.cwla.org
The Child Welfare League of America (CWLA) is the oldest and largest national nonprofit organization developing and promoting policies and programs to protect America's children and strengthen America's families. Information on various programs, statistics, research publications and cultural diversity can be accessed here.

HHS: Administration for Children and Families
http://www.acf.dhhs.gov
The Administration for Children and Families (ACF), within the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) is responsible for federal programs which promote the economic and social well-being of families, children, individuals, and communities. 

Shaken Baby Alliance
http://www.shakenbaby.com
The mission of the Shaken Baby Alliance is to provide support for SBS victim families (Including adoptive and foster parents), advocate for justice for SBS victims, and increase SBS awareness. The organization seeks to work collaboratively with all agencies and professionals in a community effort. 

Areas of Special Interest: School-Aged/After-School 
Family Violence Prevention Fund

http://www.endabuse.org/programs/children
For more than two decades, the Family Violence Prevention Fund (FVPF) has worked to end violence against women and children around the world. Click on Children and DV Toolbox for information on violence prevention. 
Guidance Channel Ezine
http://www.guidancechannel.com

This site offers resources including newsletters on violence prevention, articles on building character, children with special needs and at-risk, and parent connections.
Partnerships Against Violence Network

http://www.pavnet.org

Find excellent curricular materials by clicking on Programs. Click on Other Resources to find links to valuable online resources on violence prevention.
Safe Child Program

http://www.safechild.org
This site offers information for teachers, families, and children on emotional (bullying), sexual, and physical abuse.

Chapter 12: Planning for Children's Health and Safety Education 

American Dental Association
http://www.ada.org
The ADA fulfills its public and professional mission by providing educational information, research, advocacy and the development of oral health standards. Many educational resources are available on this site under the heading, Your Oral Health.

American Heart Association
http://www.americanheart.org
The Association is dedicated to research, education, and advocacy on issues pertaining to heart disease and strokes. The section on Children’s Health provides information about physical activity and healthy eating.
Awesome Library
http://www.neat-schoolhouse.org/health.html
The Awesome Library organizes the Web with 14,000 carefully reviewed resources, including the top 5 percent in education. Many lesson plans on health and nutrition are available here.
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
www.cdc.gov
Numerous educational resources on topics ranging from diseases, healthy living, and environmental health to emergency plans can be accessed from the CDC’s main page.  

Children, Stress, & Natural Disasters
http://web.extension.uiuc.edu/disaster
The University of Illinois Cooperative Extension Service offers a variety of disaster resources. Click on Information Resources to locate the document, Children, Stress, and Natural Disasters as well as additional information for teachers, child-care providers, and youth workers. 

Dole Food Company
http://www.dole5aday.com
 Dole Food Company offers a variety of nutrition information and educational resources, including lesson plans and reproducible materials.  

Clearinghouse on Early Education and Parenting
http://ceep.crc.uiuc.edu

This site provides access an extensive collection of publications and information about parenting and young children. Books and journal articles from the former ERIC/EECE Clearinghouse on Elementary and Early Childhood Education are now archived on this site. 

KidSource
http://www.kidsource.com
This site is designed by parents for the purpose of providing knowledge and advice to help families better raise and educate their children.  

National Dairy Council
http://www.nationaldairycouncil.org
Education is a primary mission of the National Dairy Council®. Click on the Tools for Schools site to access nutrition information for classroom use. 

National Fire Protection Association
http://www.nfpa.org
NFPA is a worldwide leader in providing fire, electrical, and life safety to the public. Click on the Learning button to locate information on Public Education. Here you will find educational materials on fire safety, fire prevention and preschool programs (some in Spanish) to use in the classroom and at home. 
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov
NHTSA is responsible for reducing deaths, injuries, and economic losses resulting from motor vehicle crashes. Information on child safety seats and vehicle safety can be accessed on this site.
National Institutes of Health
http://health.nih.gov
The NIH mission is to uncover and disseminate new knowledge that will lead to improved health. Much useful information is available in the Children & Teens and Healthy Lifestyles sections. 

National Safety Council
http://www.nsc.org
The mission of the National Safety Council is to educate and influence society to adopt safety, health and environmental policies, practices and procedures that prevent and mitigate human suffering, and economic losses arising from preventable causes. Safety issues and fact sheets are located in the Resources section.
PE Central 
http://www.pe.central.org
This site includes lesson plans, information on adaptive activities, and assessment ideas— with the goal of providing the latest information about contemporary developmentally appropriate physical education programs for children and youth.
U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC)
http://www.cpsc.gov
CPSC, an independent federal regulatory agency, helps American families stay safe by reducing the risk of injury or death from unsafe consumer products. Educators will find educational materials located in the Product Safety Standards section on this site.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
http://www.epa.gov
The mission of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency is to protect human health and to safeguard the natural environment—air, water, and land—upon which life depends. Many educational materials are posted here.

The Weather Channel
http://www.weatherclassroom.com
Separate information sections provided for teachers, students, and parents give you access to online activities and resources to help children learn about climate and weather.
Areas of Special Interest: School-Aged/After-School 
Discovery School.com

http://school.discovery.com

The list of lesson plans, curriculum guides, and children’s learning activities on health topics is extensive and presented by grade level. 
Federal Health Program for American Indians and Alaskan Natives

http://www.ihs.gov/PublicInfo/Publications/Kids/index.cfm

This interactive site designed for children addresses health and safety from a cultural perspective.
Federal Resources for Educational Excellence

http://www.free.ed.gov/?sid=4
This site is an excellent portal to lesson plans on science, including health and physical education.
National Education Association (NEA)

http://www.nea.org/webresources/healthlinks.html

This site includes an extensive collection of health and safety lesson plans.
Omaha Public Schools 

http://www.ops.org/pe/elem.html
This site provides links (organized by theme) to many sites that feature physical activities for classroom teachers.
PBS Teachers

http://www.pbs.org/teachers/healthfitness

This site offers resources and lesson plans on health and fitness by grade level. Lesson plans are also available for other developmental areas, including reading, math, arts, science, etc.
Promising Practices in Afterschool

http://www.afterschool.org/programs.cfm
This Web site offers teachers links to many other sites with diverse afterschool activities.
Teaching Resources – Health

http://www.epa.gov/teachers/health.htm
Numerous teacher resources and learning activities on environmental safety (e.g., indoor air quality, and lead, mercury, water, and sun safety) can be found here.
The Educator’s Reference Desk

http://www.eduref.org

Experienced educators and the people who created AskERIC have developed over 2000 quality lesson plans and 3000 links to online education information. 
Unit 4: Food and Nutrients: Basic Concepts

Chapter 13: Nutritional Guidelines 

Federal Citizen Information Center: Food
http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/food.htm
This site features numerous free publications, links, and resources about health and nutrition.
Food Labeling and Nutrition
http://vm.cfsan.fda.gov/label.html
This site includes links from the Food and Drug Administration on new food labeling guidelines and how to benefit from them nutritionally.

Food Guide Pyramid
http://www.mypyramid.gov 
This innovative, interactive Web site is home to the revised Food Guide Pyramid. It contains a wealth of useful resources about diet and physical activity, including calculators to determine daily caloric needs and assess the quality of diet and physical activity, and information about fast foods, menus, and recipes.

U.S Department of Agriculture (USDA)
http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usdahome 
Click on the Food and Nutrition button (under Browse by Subject) for links to current information on issues related to food, including safety, healthy diet, food recalls, and children's nutrition programs. 

Areas of Special Interest: School-Aged/After-School 
Kids Health

http://www.kidshealth.org/kid/stay_healthy/food/labels.html
This site helps kids learn how to read and understand information on food labels.
MyPyramid for Kids

http://www.mypyramid.gov/kids/kids_game.html

This interactive game teaches children about food groups, healthy eating, and physical activity. 
Nutrition Explorations

http://www.nutritionexplorations.org/index.asp
This site features games for children, information for families, and lessons and handouts for teachers.
Team Nutrition/U.S. Department of Agriculture

http://teamnutrition.usda.gov/educators.html

Teachers and child care providers will find numerous resources (e.g., posters, calendars, activities) on this site, including Healthy Schools and Resource Library sections. 
Chapter 14: Nutrients That Provide Energy (Carbohydrates, Fats, and Proteins) 

Center for Science in the Public Interest (CSPI)
http://www.cspinet.org
The Center for Science in the Public Interest (CSPI) is a nonprofit education and advocacy organization that promotes health and food safety through its public education efforts. Past issues of Its award-winning publication, Nutrition Action Newsletter, can be accessed here as well as articles on topics of current interest.

Dietitians of Canada

http://www.dietitians.ca

This site includes reliable information about basic nutrition. The Eat Well, Live Well section features innovative educational ideas. 
New England Journal of Medicine
http://www.nejm.org
This site provides access to articles and abstracts from current and past issues of the respected health magazine.
Women, Infants, and Children (WIC)
http://www.fns.usda.gov/wid
Low-income women, infants, and children receive food, nutrition counseling, and access to health services under the Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants, and Children, popularly known as WIC. Information about the program, fact sheets and a link to www.mypyramid for pregnancy and breastfeeding are available.

Areas of Special Interest: School-Aged/After-School 
5 A Day and School-Aged Children

www.49erpower.uncc.edu/Fast-Food.doc
Find great recommendations on fast-food substitutions and nutrient analysis of fast-food items from many chains.
Healthy Schools, Health Youth

http://www.cdc.gov/HealthyYouth/index.htm
Visit this site to access health-related information specific to school-aged children and the National Standards for Health Education. 
Nutrition.gov

http://www.nutrition.gov
The sections, What’s in Food and Smart Nutrition 101 teach about individual nutrients (e.g., fats, vitamins, minerals) and their availability in foods.
Washington State Dairy Council

http://www.eatsmart.org

This site’s learning components are aligned with the National Education Standards and include lessons, learning activities, videos, and printable worksheets. 
Chapter 15: Nutrients That Promote Growth of Body Tissues (Proteins, Minerals, and Water) 

The American Academy of Pediatrics
http://www.aap.org
The American Academy of Pediatrics dedicates its efforts and resources to the health, safety and well-being of infants, children, adolescents, and young adults. Two areas of particular interest to teachers and families are the Parenting and Health Topics sections.

NAEYC: Healthy Eating From the Start
http://www.naeyc.org/resources/eyly/1998/02.htm
This article on nutrition education for young children is from NAEYC’s Early Years Are Learning Years series.

Dietary Guidelines for Americans 2005
http://www.healthierus.gov/dietaryguidelines/ 
The Department of Health and Human Services issued new dietary guidelines for people ages two and older in January 2005. The ToolKit for Health Professionals offers downloads and links to understanding the Food Guide Pyramid, shopping, menu planning, and eating out. 

WebMD
http://www.webmd.com
The WebMD Corporation provides services that help physicians, consumers, and providers acquire factual information and navigate the complexity of the healthcare system. 

Areas of Special Interest: School-Age/After-School 
A to Z Teacher Stuff

http://atozteacherstuff.com/Themes/Food___Nutrition

Teachers will find many lesson plans here that address food nutrients. 
Dairy Council of California

http://www.dairycouncilofca.org/ED_ProgramsMain.aspx
These lesson plans are aligned with the 2005 Dietary Guidelines and new Food Guide Pyramid.
Labels for Education/Fitness & Nutrition Lesson Plans

http://www.labelsforeducation.com/fitness.aspx
Although a commercially-sponsored site, the lesson plans are well-thought out and aligned with the National Education Standards. 
The Vegetarian Resource Group

http://www.vrg.org

This site provides information about vegetarian meal patterns, and meeting protein and other nutrient needs.

Chapter 16: Nutrients That Regulate Body Functions (Proteins, Minerals, Water, and Vitamins) 

American Dietetic Association 

http://www.vrg.org/nutrition/adapaper.htm
This position paper offers an overview of the benefits and limitations of vegetarian diets for children.
Federal Consumer Information Center: Food
http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/food.htm
This site features numerous free publications, links, and resources about health and nutrition.

Mayo Clinic
http://www.mayoclinic.com
This site offers easy-to-read, relevant information on children’s health and nutrition. It is run by the Mayo Foundation for Medical Education and Research, whose mission is to empower people to manage health problems by providing up-to-date information and tools that reflect the expertise and standard of excellence of Mayo Clinic. 
Team Nutrition
http://www.fns.usda.gov/tn
Learn how to promote children's health through nutritious meals, healthy schools and the education of teachers, families, the community, and food service workers about good nutrition. New areas of special interest for teachers and families include, Team Up at Home: Team Nutrition Activity Booklet, Nutrition Essentials and Recipes for Child Care.

DA: Food, Nutrition, and Consumer Services
http://www.fns.usda.gov/fncs
The Food and Nutrition Service (FNS) reduces hunger and food insecurity and provides children and needy families with access to food, a healthful diet, and nutrition education in a manner that supports American agriculture and inspires public confidence. Information about nutrients and food safety can be accessed in the Topics A-Z section of this site.

 Areas of Special Interest: School-Aged/After-School 

BAM! Body and Mind

www.bam.gov

Although this site is designed for school-aged children, adults will also enjoy it. The Food and Nutrition link addresses topics such as packing healthy lunches, making wise food choices when eating out, and recipes for healthy snacks. 

British Columbia/Agriculture in the Classroom Foundation

http://www.aitc.ca/bc/snacks/infolinks.aspx
This site offers links to numerous Canadian nutrition and health sites, including several that address food production. 
Dole 5 A Day

http://www.dole5aday.com/Teachers/T_Home.jsp
This site features an extensive collection of resources for teaching children about vitamins. Click on Fruit & Vegetable Information for nutrient analyses of many food items.
Education World

http://www.educationworld.com/a_lesson
Search this site for numerous classroom lesson plans focused on children’s nutrition and healthy eating.

Unit 5: Nutrition and the Young Child

Chapter 17: Infant Feeding 

La Leche League 
http://www.lalecheleague.org
This award-winning Web site is sponsored by La Leche League International, an international, nonprofit, nonsectarian organization dedicated to providing education, information, support, and encouragement to women who want to breastfeed.

MedlinePlus: Baby Feeding Patterns

http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/ency/article/002391.htm
This site presents basic information about infant nutrition, including breast- and formula-feeding in a factual manner. Many other topics concerning infant health and nutrition can also be accessed.
National Network for Childcare
http://www.nncc.org
The Articles and Resources link provides information on a number of nutrition topics for children. 

Public Health Agency of Canada

http://www.phac-aspc.gc.ca/dca-dea/prenatal/nutrition_e.html

Here is an overview of infant nutrition, including breastfeeding, including a piece entitled, A Multicultural Perspective of Breastfeeding in Canada.
The National Women's Health Information Center
http://www.4woman.gov/breastfeeding
A service of the Office of Women's Health in the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, the NWHIC provides a gateway to the vast array of federal and other women's health information resources. 

Women, Infants, and Children (WIC)
http://www.fns.usda.gov/wic
Low-income women, infants, and children receive food, nutrition counseling, and access to health services under the Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants, and Children, popularly known as WIC. Many articles about infant feeding can be accessed from the Topics A-Z pull-down menu located on the main page.
Chapter 18: Feeding Toddlers and Young Children
Alliance for a Healthier Generation

http://www.healthiergeneration.org
The American Heart Association and the William J. Clinton Foundation have formed a partnership to address childhood obesity. Their plan includes a Healthy Schools Program, Kids Movement, partnership with Industry, Parents section, and a Healthcare Program.  

American Academy of Pediatrics
http://www.aap.org
The American Academy of Pediatrics dedicates its efforts and resources to children’s health, safety and nutrition. Select “nutrition” from the pull-down menu in the Topics N-Z box to locate extensive resource information about children’s eating patterns and obesity prevention.

Diabetes Care 
http://care.diabetesjournals.org
Abstracts from Diabetes Care, the journal of clinical and applied research and education of the American Diabetes Association.
The Food Allergy & Anaphylaxis Network

http://www.foodallergy.org

This site provides information and findings about children’s food allergies, recipes, and other resources for maintaining an allergy-responsive school environment.

Texas Department of Health
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/kids/lessonplans/default.shtm 
This site offers numerous nutrition-based lesson plans and children’s nutrition activities: many are also available in Spanish.
Areas of Special Interest: School-Aged/After-School 
Baylor School of Medicine

http://www.kidsnutrition.org
This site includes access to current news articles, health calculators, and information for children. The Nutrition on the Web section presents topics ranging from vegetarianism to how to improve children’s eating habits.
FoodFit.com

http://www.foodfit.com/cooking/archive/recipeRevue_aug09.asp
These healthy recipes, complete with nutritional analyses, can be used for educational activities with children.
National Institute on Out-of-School Time

http://www.niost.org

The report Healthy Choices Afterschool presents information about nutrition curriculum choices and alignment with national health standards.
National Sport Center for the Disabled

http://www.nscd.org
The aim of this organization is to adapt sport and outdoor activities and equipment so as to be accessible to persons of all abilities and limitations.
Chapter 19: Planning and Serving Nutritious and Economical Meals

American Dietetic Association
http://www.eatright.org
The largest group of food and nutrition professionals in the U.S. provides nutrition and health information.

FDA: Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition
http://vm.cfsan.fda.gov/list.html
The center is responsible for promoting and protecting public health and economic interests by ensuring that: Food is safe, nutritious, and wholesome, and cosmetics are safe and food and cosmetics are honestly, accurately and informatively labeled. An extensive array of topics are addressed on this site, including food safety, food-borne illnesses, HACCP, and food allergens.

Marketing Florida Agriculture
http://www.fl-ag.com/about.htm
This site helps inform the general public—consumers—about the wholesomeness, variety, and availability of Florida agricultural products, and offers food safety tips, recipes, and information about important nutrients and how products are grown. The Video links includes information about children’s nutrition. An extensive list of topics appears alphabetically on the site map. 

USDA: Center for Nutrition Policy and Promotion
http://www.usda.gov/cnpp
The Center for Nutrition Policy and Promotion was created in the U.S. Department of Agriculture in 1994 to link scientific research with the nutritional needs of the American public. The Center assures consumers that the nutrition guidance they receive is based on sound research and analysis. Recipes and Tips for Healthy, Thrifty Meals is featured in the section, USDA Food Plans: Cost of Food section under Browse by Subject.

USDA: Food and Nutrition Service
http://www.fns.usda.gov/fns/
The Food and Nutrition Service (FNS) reduces hunger and food insecurity and provides children and needy families with access to food, a healthful diet, and nutrition education in a manner that supports American agriculture and inspires public confidence.
Areas of Special Interest: School-Aged/After-School 
BrainPOP

www.brainpop.com/teachers

BrainPOP is a fee-based educational program that provides content spanning seven main subjects including science, math, English, social studies, health, arts and music, and technology that are aligned with the National Health Standards.
California Adolescent and Nutrition and Fitness Program

http://www.canfit.org/nutrition_snackplan.html
This site offers three weeks of downloadable healthy afterschool snack menus.
PE Central

http://www.pecentral.org/lessonideas/pelessonplans.html

Help children understand the importance of balancing physical activity with food intake. This site offers a collection of teacher-developed lesson plans organized by grade level (pre-K through 12) and topical area.

U.S. Department of Agriculture/Nutrition Assistance Programs

http://www.fns.usda.gov/fns/default.htm
This site offers information about how to access food reimbursement programs for after school programs. 
Chapter 20: Food Safety
CDC: Health Topics A to Z
http://www.cdc.gov/health/diseases.htm
The CDC A-Z Index is a navigational and informational tool that makes the CDC.gov Web site easier to use. New topics are added on an ongoing basis. 

Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition
http://www.FoodSafety.gov
This gateway to government food safety information offers a range of resources, including news and safety alerts, consumer FAQ’s, and topics pertaining to kids, teens, and educators.
FDA's Bad Bug Book
http://vm.cfsan.fda.gov/~mow/intro.html
This handbook provides basic facts regarding food-borne pathogenic microorganisms and natural toxins. It combines information from the Food & Drug Administration, the Centers for Disease Control & Prevention, the USDA Food Safety Inspection Service, and the National Institutes of Health. 

FDA Enforcement Report
http://www.fda.gov/opacom/Enforce.html
The FDA Enforcement Report is published weekly by the Food and Drug Administration. It contains information on actions taken in connection with agency regulatory activities.

Fight BAC! 
http://www.fightbac.org
The Partnership for Food Safety Education is a public-private partnership created to reduce the incidence of food-borne illness by educating Americans about safe food handling practices. 

Food and Drug Administration
http://www.fda.gov
The Food and Drug Administration ensures that food, cosmetics, medicines and medical devices, and radiation-emitting products, such as microwave ovens,are safe. The FDA also ensures that all of these products are labeled truthfully with the information that people need to use them properly. Use the Search function or the A-Z Index to locate information about food safety.
Food Safety Project, Iowa State University Extension 

http://www.extension.iastate.edu/foodsafety/
Find extensive information about food irradiation, pathogens, safety education, and additional links and resources on this site. A number of streaming videos on food safety are also available.

National Food Safety Database
http://foodsafety.ifas.ufl.edu
The goal of the National Food Safety Database project is to develop an efficient management system of U.S. food safety databases that are used by the Cooperative Extension Service (CES), consumers, industry, and other public health organizations. The end result is an informative and accurate Web site which provides one-stop shopping for food safety information.

USDA Recall Information
http://www.fsis.usda.gov/FSIS_Recalls/index.asp
The Food Safety and Inspection Service of the USDA provides consumer information on recalls of food and pet products. There is also a section for questions and making new reports.
Areas of Special Interest: School-Aged/After-School 
Food Safe School Guide

http://www.foodsafeschools.org/FSAG_CD/team.htm#teachers
This site provides an extensive list of links to food safety teaching resources. 
Food Safety for Teachers

http://www.foodsafeschools.org/teachers.php
This guide to creating food-safe schools includes lesson plans and additional information resources.
Partnership for Food Safety Education

http://www.fightbac.org 
This site presents educational materials on food-borne illnesses and safe food handling. Check the FightBAC Downloads for activity sheets, fact sheets, newsletters, and presentations.
U. S. Food and Drug Administration

http://www.fda.gov/oc/opacom/kids/default.htm

This part of the USDA Web site includes interactive games for children on food safety. 
Chapter 21: Nutrition Education Concepts and Activities

American Dietetic Association
http://www.eatright.org
The largest group of food and nutrition professionals in the U.S. provides nutrition and health information
Food and Drug Administration
www.fda.gov
The U.S. Food and Drug Administration ensures that food, cosmetics, medicines and medical devices, and radiation-emitting products, such as microwave ovens, are safe. Feed and drugs for pets and farm animals also come under FDA scrutiny. The FDA also ensures that these products are labeled truthfully with the information that people need to use them properly.
Fruits and Veggies More Matters
http://www.fruitsandveggiesmorematters.org
This newly-designed site focuses on the importance of increasing fruit and vegetable consumption for health benefits. It features excellent sections, including Planning & Shopping, Cooking (recipes), and strategies for Getting Kids Involved.   
Healthy People 
http://www.healthypeople.gov
Healthy People is a national health promotion and disease prevention initiative that brings together national, state, and local government agencies; nonprofit, voluntary, and professional organizations; businesses; communities; and individuals to improve the health of all Americans, eliminate disparities in health, and improve years and quality of healthy life. Click on Be a Healthy Person to learn more about ways to better one’s health.

Journal of Nutrition Education and Behavior
http://www.jneb.org
The Journal of Nutrition Education and Behavior provides professional development in nutrition education to support the mission of the Society for Nutrition Education. 
Teaching Strategies, Inc. 

http://www.teachingstrategies.com
The mission of this site is to enhance the quality learning experiences for children from infancy through the primary grades by offering the highest quality curriculum materials, training programs, parenting resources, and staff development services that are practical, developmentally appropriate, responsive to the needs of the field, and reflect the most innovative thinking. 

Nutrition Explorations
http://www.nutritionexplorations.org
The National Dairy Council offers nutrition lesson plans, classroom nutrition activities, family cooking recipes, snack ideas, and more. 

U.S. Department of Agriculture
http://www.usda.gov
This government office provides a variety of educational materials for children, families and educators. Click on the heading, Educational Materials, located in the Related Topics column.

Areas of Special Interest: School-Aged/After-School 
eThemes

http://www.emints.org/ethemes/index.shtml

This site, produced by the University of Missouri-Columbia College of Education, contains over 1000 content-rich lesson plans. Topics, such as nutrition, can be accessed by theme and/or age group. 
Kidnetic

http://www.kidnetic.com
Children can learn about many topics, including healthy recipes, physical fitness, and how the human body works on this award-winning site. 
National Center for Education Statistics (NCES)

http://nces.ed.gov

This site offers information on nutrition education in public schools, including what is being taught and whether it is meeting children’s needs.
Nutrition Cafe

http://exhibits.pacsci.org/nutrition

Children will enjoy these educational games designed to improve their understanding of nutrients and the relationship of food to good health.
National Network for Child Care

http://www.nncc.org/Nutrition/recipe.kid.html
This site features a selection of healthy recipes that children can make in the classroom.
Native American Nutrition Education Database

http://peaches.nal.usda.gov/pubs/ethnic/NativeAmericanResources.asp

This site includes extensive links that address health and nutrition topics in a rich and culturally sensitive manner, from native foods, customs and traditions to diabetes awareness, recipes for use of commodity foods to improving physical activity.

The Educator’s Reference Desk

http://www.eduref.org/cgi-bin/lessons.cgi/Health/Nutrition
Experienced educators and the people who created AskERIC have developed over 2000 quality lesson plans and 3000 links to online education information. 
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